
AMENDMENT NO. A00001 

SOLICITATION: 36C26118B0266 

PROJECT: 640-18-146 

GENERAL 

Answers provided to bidder questions do not change the terms of the 
solicitation.  Any changes to the terms of this solicitation are 
expressly and separately indicated as such.  

BIDDER QUESTIONS AND VA CLARIFICATIONS & ANSWERS: 

QUESTION: Drawings provided do not have any dimensions, please 
clarify. 
ANSWER: The road way varies in width approximately 24’ wide.  The 
length of road repair is listed in scope of work.  The start point 
will depend on the extent of excavations for the utility repair, and 
end per the road repair length specified. 
 
QUESTION: Is the CQC System Manager required to be onsite, or can 
the Superintendent be the onsite individual? 
ANSWER: The Superintendent can be the CQC on site representative if 
he/she meet the requirements of the specification. 
 
QUESTION: Can you clarify duration of the project? 
ANSWER: After contract award – the Contracting Officer will issue a 
notice to proceed (NTP)date.  After NTP the contractor will have up 
to 15 calendar days to satisfy all safety and preconstruction 
submittal requirements and gain approval by the COR to mobilize on-
site.  After mobilization the contractor shall have 45 calendar days 
to complete all construction activities including project close out 
documentation.  Total Period of Performance is 15+45 = 60 calendar 
days. 
 

QUESTION: (a)Please clarify that Square footage for roadway repair 
is limited to what is highlighted on exhibit #1 and that the 
“approximate” 20,000 Sq. Ft. per SOW was an estimate and does not 
necessarily reflect field conditions.  

(b)Please clarify which curbs and gutters are to be replaced. Is the 
intent to replace the curbs on either side of the road that is to be 
repaired? Is the 1,500 LF of curb & gutter also “approximate”, or 
are there additional locations for the new curb & gutter?  



(c)The SOW references repairing the Sanitary Sewer if needed. Has 
there been issues that would be indicative of a Sanitary Sewer 
failure? Are the depths of this sanitary sewer known?  

(d)Please confirm that a 30 day notice will not be required for 
utility shutdowns due to the 45 day performance period.  

(e)Excavated soil is likely to be saturated and in an un-workable 
condition. Please confirm if the 85% compaction requirement will be 
waived or if the soil will need to be treated to achieve compaction 
in this instance.  

ANSWER: (a)20,000 S.F of roadway to be repaired starts from the 
cross walk as indicated in exhibit 1 –square feet of new road paving 
to be no more than 20,000 square feet.  

(b)1,500 L.F curb gutter to be replaced starts from the crosswalk as 
indicated in exhibit 1- curb and gutter is for both sides of the 
street, 1500 lf combined.   

(c)Sewer line integrity is not known – scope with a camera is an 
option in lieu of excavating and examining. 

(d)30 days is not required, but all method of procedures, OSHA 
certifications, facility maintenance assistance scheduling are 
required to be submitted and approved by the COR no less than 10 
days prior to work.  

(e)Existing soil to be compacted to 85%. 

 

 


